
From: Correspondence mail - HB
To: PS Deputy M nister Housing & Local Gov; Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning); Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning); PS Minister Housing & Local Government; Correspondence mail - HB
Subject: RE: Barry Biomass - Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020
Date: 07 January 2021 13:51:05

Hi all,

Further to what Kate mentioned; please see below for a list of all TO’s and Ministerial jackets on Barry Biomass or ease of reference.

TO
 

Type Prefix Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division

TO HB HB/05227/19 18/02/2019 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05338/19 12/06/2019 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05765/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05766/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05767/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05768/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05769/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05770/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05771/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05772/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05773/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05774/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05775/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05776/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05777/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05778/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05779/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05780/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05781/19 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05783/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05784/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05785/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05786/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05787/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05788/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05789/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05790/19 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05798/19 14/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05805/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05806/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05807/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05809/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05810/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05812/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05813/19 17/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05814/19 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05815/19 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05816/19 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00002/20 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00003/20 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00004/20 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00005/20 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00006/20 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00008/20 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00103/20 06/03/2020 ESNR - Planning

 
Ministerial
 

Type Prefix Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division

Ministerial HB HB/05110/19 19/09/2018 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05253/19 15/05/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05276/19 23/05/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05479/19 Paul Robertson  Aviva/Biomass2 Incinerator Barry Docks 06/08/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05492/19 12/08/2019 ESNR - Planning





Good afternoon
 
In order to help keep our records up to date (and ensure that work is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of correspondence marked to your
division for answer, which has not been answered/returned.
 
Overdue
 
 

Type Prefix Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division

Ministerial HB HB/05110/19 19/09/2018 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial JJ JJ/05206/19 05/02/2019 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05227/19 18/02/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05242/19 10/05/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05253/19 15/05/2019 ESNR - Planning

TO JJ JJ/05851/19 20/05/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05276/19 23/05/2019 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/05338/19 12/06/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05327/19 13/06/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05477/19 06/08/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05479/19 Paul Robertson  Aviva/Biomass2 Incinerator Barry Docks 06/08/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05492/19 12/08/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05502/19 14/08/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05636/19 Paul Robertson Barry Incinerator 14/10/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05638/19 15/10/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05799/19 21/10/2019 ESNR - Planning

TO JJ JJ/06626/19 22/10/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05654/19 Paul Robertson Barry Incinerator 22/10/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05665/19 28/10/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05738/19 10/12/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial FM - FM/06049/19 18/12/2019 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/05762/19 02/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

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

Ministerial HB HB/00010/20 Paul Robertson JMEnvirorofuels(Barry)Ltd Berth 31 Barry Docks 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00016/20 21/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00029/20 24/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

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

Ministerial HB HB/00038/20 30/01/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial JJ JJ/00196/20 19/02/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO HB HB/00103/20 06/03/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00110/20 06/03/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00121/20 09/03/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00152/20 17/03/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00210/20 09/04/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00223/20 Paul Robertson Barry Biomass and the lock down 15/04/2020 ESNR - Planning

TO JJ JJ/00482/20 16/04/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00253/20 Paul Robertson Barry Dock Incinerator 28/04/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00265/20 01/05/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00316/20 28/05/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial HB HB/00326/20 02/06/2020 ESNR - Planning

Ministerial JJ JJ/00962/20 05/06/2020 ESNR - Planning






